
— CSAAPT Business Meeting Agenda —

1. Reports from the Executive Committee

(a) Minutes of the Previous Business Meeting – David Wright (secretary)

(b) Financial status of the CSAAPT – Brett Taylor (treasurer)

(c) Notices from the national AAPT – Deonna Woolard (section representative)

(d) New Twitter account for the CSAAPT – Jason Sterlace (president)

(e) Questions and Answers, and vote to accept the reports

2. Discussion on the results of the “What can the CSAAPT do for you?” Meeting

– Were there any suggestions that should be or could be implemented immediately?

3. Planning for future Meetings

(a) Proposal to appoint an organizing committee – Tatsu Takeuchi (vice president)

(b) Discussion on whether the Fall 2021 Meeting should be fully virtual or semi-virtual

– The executive committee recommends a fully virtual meeting

(c) Discussion on the date of the Fall 2021 Meeting (Saturday, Oct. 23? Saturday, Nov. 6?)

(d) Discussion on the date for the Spring 2022 Meeting (Saturday, April 16?)

(e) Discussion on possible venue for Spring 2022 if it is to be semi-virtual

(f) Votes on proposals, and solicitation of volunteers to the organizing committee (if ap-
proved)

4. The CSAAPT Website, and other CSAAPT presence on the web

(a) Proposal to update CSAAPT Website – Tatsu Takeuchi (vice president)

It would be nice if:

– it had a more professional look

– people could subscribe or unsubscribe from the mailing list through the website
without our communication liaison (Elena Kuchina) having to deal with it by hand

– we could collect the annual member dues via the website

– had links to the National AAPT, VAST, VIP, etc.

– had pages where people could share material

– etc.

(b) Now that we are on Twitter, should we also consider having a presence on Facebook,
LinkedIn, etc.? Can we afford it? Who will maintain the content?


